## **Asim Khan**

## Lecturer

Military College of Engineering

Email: akhan.mce@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 00000000

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/muhammad-asim-7194791bb/



## **About**

Dr. Asim Khan is working as Lecturer in the Military College of Engineering. Dr. Asim Khan has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 18, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### Qualifications

MPhil in Fluid Mechanics	2009 - 2014
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	
MSc in Applied Maths	2003 - 2008
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	0004 0000
BSc in Computer Science, Maths University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2001 - 2003

## **Experience**

Lecturer	2015- Present
Military College of Engineering	
Head of Mathematics Department	2008 - 2015
Northern University Nowshehra, GT Road Watter Nowshehra	

## **Research Articles**

## Numerical investigation of MHD Cattaneo-Christov thermal flux frame work for Maxwell fluid flow over a steady extending surface with thermal generation in a porous medium

Asim Khan Inayat Ali Shah Arshad Khan Ilyas Khan Waqar A. Khan

International Journal of Thermofluids, Volume 20, Article Number 100418

Impact Factor: N/A | Citations: 18

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijft.2023.100418

# HEAT TRANSFER ANALYSIS IN MHD FLOW OF CASSON FLUID OVER A VERTICAL PLATE EMBEDDED IN A POROUS MEDIUM WITH ARBITRARY WALL SHEAR STRESS

Arshad Khan Ilyas Khan Asim Khan Sharidan Shafie

Journal of Porous Media, Volume:21, Issue 8, Pages:739-748

Impact Factor: 1.490 | Quartile: 2 DOI: 10.1615/JPorMedia.2018018872

2018

2023